




ITEM I. B. 





































________________________________________________________________________ 

Memorandum
________________________________________________________________________ 

To: Mayor and Council 

From: Mendy Corder, Municipal Clerk 

Date: October 17, 2016 

Subject: Approval of Ordinance 2016-16 amending Section 2-71 of the 
Cayce City Code relating to the appearance of citizens for 
comments at Council Meetings.   

________________________________________________________________ 

ISSUE 

Council approval is needed for the Second Reading of an Ordinance amending 
Section 2-71 of the Cayce City Code relating to the appearance of citizens for 
comments at Council Meetings  

BACKGROUND/DISCUSSION 

Any citizen of the City of Cayce may speak at a Council Meeting on a matter 
pertaining to municipal services and operation, with the exception of personnel 
matters, by notifying the office of the City Manager at least five (5) working days 
prior to the meeting and stating the subject and purpose for speaking.  

Additionally, during the public comment period as specified on the agenda of a 
regular meeting of the council, a member of the public may speak on a matter 
appearing on the meeting agenda, with the exception of personnel matters, by 
signing a speakers list maintained by the City Clerk prior to the start of the public 
comment period. At the discretion of the mayor or presiding officer, the length of 
time for any speaker's presentation may be limited and the number of speakers 
also may be limited.  

In the interest of promoting good order at City Council meetings, staff 
recommends amending Section 2-71 to set the length of time of any speaker’s 
presentation to a maximum of five minutes.  Also a presentation may be curtailed 
if determined to be disruptive, contentious or uncivil.  This decision will be at the 
discretion of the mayor or presiding officer or by majority vote of council.   

RECOMMENDATION 

Staff recommends Council approve Second Reading of an Ordinance amending 
Section 2-71 of the Cayce City Code relating to the appearance of citizens for 
comments at Council Meetings.   

ITEM III. A. 



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )  ORDINANCE 2016-16 
      ) Amending Section 2-71 of the  
COUNTY OF LEXINGTON  ) Cayce City Code Relating to the  
      ) Appearance of Citizens for 
CITY OF CAYCE    )         Comments at Council Meetings 
 
 
 WHEREAS, the Council has determined that it is necessary and proper, and in 
the interest of promoting good order at City Council meetings, that the City amend the 
current wording of its Code in Section 2-71 concerning the appearance of citizens for 
comments at Council meetings, 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Mayor and Council of the City of 
Cayce, in Council, duly assembled, that the final sentence of Section 2-71 (“Appearance 
of Citizens”) of the City of Cayce Code of Ordinances is hereby amended to read as 
follows:  
 
The number of speakers at a Council meeting may be limited in the discretion of the 
mayor or presiding officer, the length of time for any speaker’s presentation is limited to 
a maximum of five minutes, and a presentation may be curtailed if determined to be 
uncivil, contentious or disruptive in the discretion of the mayor or presiding officer or by 
majority vote of council. 
  
 This Ordinance shall be effective from the date of second and final reading. 
 
 

DONE IN MEETING DULY ASSEMBLED, this ______   day of _______, 2016. 
 
 
 
____________________________________ 

         Elise Partin, Mayor  
 
ATTEST: 
 
___________________________ 
Mendy C. Corder, Municipal Clerk 

First reading: ________________________ 

Second reading and adoption: ___________________ 
 

Approved as to form: __________________________ 
        Danny C. Crowe, City Attorney 

 

 1 



 
 

Sec. 2-71. - Appearance of citizens.  

Any citizen of the municipality may speak at a regular meeting of the council on a 
matter pertaining to municipal services and operation, with the exception of personnel 
matters, by notifying the office of the city manager at least five working days prior to the 
meeting and stating the subject and purpose for speaking. Additionally, during the public 
comment period as specified on the agenda of a regular meeting of the council, a member 
of the public may speak on a matter appearing on the meeting agenda, with the exception 
of personnel matters, by signing a speakers list maintained by the city clerk prior to the 
start of the public comment period. The number of speakers at a Council meeting may be 
limited in the discretion of the mayor or presiding officer, the length of time for any 
speaker’s presentation is limited to a maximum of five minutes, and a presentation may 
be curtailed if determined to be uncivil, contentious or disruptive in the discretion of the 
mayor or presiding officer or by majority vote of council. At the discretion of the mayor or 
presiding officer, the length of time for any speaker's presentation may be limited and the 
number of speakers also may be limited.  

(Code 1975, § 2-32; Ord. of 6-6-2006(1)) 

  Page 1 



________________________________________________________________________ 

Memorandum
________________________________________________________________________ 

To: Mayor and Council 

From: Rebecca Vance, City Manager  
Shaun Greenwood, Asst. City Manager 
Monique Ocean, Planning & Zoning Tech 

Date: October 17, 2016 

Subject: First Reading of an ordinance to re-zone 1213 State Street (TMS# 
004652-04-002) from C-1 (Office and Institutional) to C-3 (Central 
Commercial). 

________________________________________________________________ 

ISSUE 

Council approval is needed for the First Reading of an ordinance to re-zone 1213 State 
Street (TMS# 004652-04-002) from C-1 (Office and Institutional) to C-3 (Central 
Commercial). 

BACKGROUND/DISCUSSION 

The applicant wishes to rezone the property listed above from C-1 (Office and 
Institutional to C-3 (Central Commercial). The C-3 zoning classification is intended to 
promote vitality of commercial and business uses in areas of Knox Abbott Drive and 
State Street. Whereas, C-1 is intended to accommodate office institutional and 
residential uses and is designed principally for use along major streets dominated by 
older houses.  

The Planning Commission will consider the request for re-zoning at its regular meeting 
on October 17, 2016.  The re-zoning request will be open for public hearing.   

The Planning Department received an inquiry from Ms. Lynn Reinke, of 1212 
Honeysuckle Street, in reference to the re-zoning request. Ms. Reinke was concerned 
about the potential future uses allowed in the C-3 district and with required setbacks 
pertaining to buildings. The Planning Department also received an email from Bernard 
Clegg, of 1308 Honeysuckle Street, in opposition of the rezoning request. Mr. Clegg’s 
primary concerns were about how close commercial buildings can be built to each other 
in the C-3 district. 

The Planning Commission will vote on the requested re-zoning to a C-3 zoning 
designation at the regularly scheduled meeting on October 17, 2016.  The property is 
contiguous to other C-3 zoning districts. The requested zoning is in compliance with the 
Comprehensive Plan. 

ITEM III. B. 



RECOMMENDATION 
 
The Planning Commission recommends Council approve First Reading of an ordinance 
to re-zone 1213 State Street (TMS# 004652-04-002) from C-1 (Office and Institutional) 
to C-3 (Central Commercial). 



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) 
     ) 
COUNTY OF LEXINGTON  ) 
     ) 
CITY OF CAYCE   ) 
      

ORDINANCE 2016-17 
Amending Zoning Map and 
Rezoning Property Located at 1213 
State Street (Tax Map Number 
004652-04-002) from C-1 to C-3 

 
 WHEREAS, Michael Hughes, as the agent for the property owner, requested that 
the City of Cayce amend the Zoning Map to re-designate the property comprising and 
shown as 1213 State Street (TMS# 004652-04-002), now zoned Office and Institutional 
(C-1) to Central Commercial (C-3), and 
 

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission held a public hearing on this request to 
receive comments from the public and adjacent property owners, and 

 
WHEREAS, the Planning Commission met on October 17, 2016, to review public 

comments and vote on recommending the rezoning request and unanimously voted to 
recommend this change to the existing zoning, 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Mayor and Council of the City of 
Cayce, in Council, duly assembled, that the property hereinafter listed, and as shown on 
the attached sketch, is hereby rezoned and reclassified on the Zoning Map of the City of 
Cayce as C-3, Central Commercial: 
 

TMS# 004652-04-002 
1213 State Street 

 
 This Ordinance shall be effective from the date of second reading approval by 
Council. 
 
 

DONE IN MEETING DULY ASSEMBLED, this ______ day of _________2016. 

 
                ______________________________ 
                Elise Partin, Mayor 
 
Attest: 
 
______________________________  
Mendy Corder, Municipal Clerk 
 
First Reading: _____________________ 
 
Second Reading and Adoption: ____________ 
 
Approved as to form:     __________________________ 
         Danny C. Crowe, City Attorney 

 1  





BC HIGH SCHOOL

1213
STATE ST

1301
STATE

ST - 1309

1300
STATE ST

1111
STATE ST

1204
HONEYSUCKLE ST

Michaelmas Ave

State St

Karlaney Ave

Jansen Ave

Deliesseline Rd

6th St

Indigo Ave

Knox Abbott Dr

7th St

Indigo Ave

Jessamine St

Honeysuckle St

Jansen Ave

Karlaney Ave

Lafayette Ave

.

410 0 410205 Feet

Variance Request
VA001-16

1312 Northland Drive

Legend
Properties Within 200' of Re-Zoning Request
R-Zoning Request
Property Lines



________________________________________________________________________ 

Memorandum
________________________________________________________________________ 

To: Mayor and Council 

From: Rebecca Vance, City Manager  
Shaun Greenwood, Assistant City Manager 

Date: October 17, 2016 

Subject: Approval of acceptance of a surety bond (letter or credit) 
and contractual agreement in lieu of completion of required 
improvements for the Congaree Bluff subdivision 

________________________________________________________________ 

ISSUE 

Council approval is needed for acceptance of a surety bond and contractual 
agreement in lieu of completion of required improvements for the Congaree Bluff 
subdivision.  

BACKGROUND/DISCUSSION 

The Developer of the Congaree Bluff subdivision would like to record a bonded 
plat and begin selling lots prior to the completion of the required improvements 
needed to support the lots.  

Article 13 of the Cayce Land Development Regulations require City Council to 
authorize a surety bond in the amount of 150% of the face value of the remaining 
improvements along with conditions before an incomplete plat may be bonded 
allowing the Developer to begin construction and sale of the lots. 

The Developer has submitted a bond estimate for the amount needed to 
complete the improvements and an agreement to be finished within a set time 
frame. To secure and guarantee full and complete performance of the bond 
estimate, the Developer is providing the City with a surety bond (letter of credit) 
issued by AmerisBank. The bond estimate and the work remaining has been 
approved and verified by the Lexington County Public Works Department. The 
agreement and bond estimate have also been approved by the City Manager 
and the City Attorney. 

RECOMMENDATION 

Staff recommends Council give approval for the acceptance of a surety bond 
(letter of credit) for Congaree Bluff subdivision, in lieu of completion of required 
improvements.    

ITEM IV. A. 



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA        )                        AGREEMENT FOR COMPLETION OF A  
                                                               )                        SUBDIVISION AND FOR PROVIDING OF A  
COUNTY OF LEXINGTON                )                        SURETY BOND OR LETTER OF CREDIT 
                                                               ) 
CITY OF CAYCE                                 ) 
 
 
 
 THIS AGREEMENT is entered into this _____ day of October, 2016, by and between Congaree 
Bluff, LLC (the “Developer”) and the City of Cayce (the “City”).  
 
 WHEREAS, the Developer is the owner of a tract of land in the City of Cayce commonly referred 
to as Congaree Bluff (the “Project”) with  TMS#s 004652-08-025; 004653-07-010; 004653-07011; 
TMS# 004653-07-021; and portion of 004655-01-002; and  

 
 WHEREAS, the Developer is desirous of recording a plat (the “Plat”) entitled “Bonded Plat” dated 
____________, 2016 , prepared by Civil Engineering Surveying/Planning, depicting the Project identified 
as Congaree Bluff; and  
 
 WHEREAS, the Developer is desirous of selling the lots depicted on the Plat (the “Lots”) prior to 
the completion of all on-site and off-site Infrastructure (the “Infrastructure”) necessary to support the Lots; 
and  
 
 WHEREAS, the Developer has entered into a contract and secured the necessary funds for 
the completion of the Infrastructure and the specifications for the completion of the same in 
accordance with the contract have been approved by the appropriate governmental authority,  
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, FOR AND IN CONSIDERATION of the above recitals, the receipt and 
sufficiency of which is acknowledged by the parties hereto, it is agreed as follows:  
 

1. The Developer hereby certifies that the cost for completing the Infrastructure is $112,108.78.  
 

2. The Developer agrees to complete the Infrastructure   on or before September 20, 2017 and all 
such work shall be completed in accordance with the bond estimate (the “Estimate”) submitted 
to the City, a copy of which is attached hereto as Exhibit “A”. Time is of the essence. A one-
year extension of the completion date may be approved in writing in the sole discretion of the 
City Council so long as the surety bond or letter of credit (the “Bond/LOC”) referred to below 
is extended to accommodate the extension period. Any reduction in the amount of the 
Bond/LOC based on completion of portions of the Infrastructure is subject to the sole discretion 
of the City Council and must be approved in writing by action of the City Council.  
  

3. To secure and guarantee full and complete performance of the Estimate, the Developer is 
providing the City with a Bond/LOC issued by AmerisBank in the amount of $168,163.17, a 
copy of which is attached hereto as Exhibit “B”.  
 

 
4. Upon execution of this Agreement, the City will approve the Bonded Plat that will allow the 

Developer to file the Plat and engage in the sale of the Lots.  
 



5. In the event the construction of the Infrastructure as described in Paragraph 2 is not fully  
completed within eleven (11) months from the date hereof, the City may present the Bond/LOC 
for payment of such sums as are reasonably necessary to complete such construction. A 
determination that the completion of the construction has not been timely completed or a 
determination of the monetary amount necessary to complete construction shall be in the sole 
and exclusive discretion of the City.  
 

6. All claims, disputes and other matters in question arising out of, or relating to this Agreement 
or the breach thereof shall be governed and controlled by the laws of the State of South 
Carolina. Jurisdiction for any action, which arises out of or relates to this Agreement for any 
reason whatsoever, shall be in the Court of Common Pleas for the State of South Carolina. 
Venue for any action that arises out of or relates to this Agreement for any reason whatsoever 
shall lie in Lexington County, South Carolina.  
 

7. Upon completion of the Infrastructure and approval of the same by the City, the Agreement 
shall be deemed terminated and the Bond/LOC shall be returned to the Developer.  

 
 
 This Agreement shall inure to the benefit of and be binding upon the parties hereto, and their 
respective successors and assigns.  
 
 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed, or caused to be executed by their 
duly authorized officials, this Agreement as of the date entered above. 
 
 
ATTEST:                                                                  DEVELOPER: 
 
_____________________                                       Congaree Bluff, LLC 
     Secretary     
                                                                                 By:  __________________________ 
 
_____________________                                       Its: ___________________________ 
     Witness                                                                            (Title) 
 
ATTEST:                                                                City of Cayce 
 
_____________________                                      By: ___________________________ 
       Municipal Clerk                                       

                                                                                          Its:  City Manager 

_____________________________  

       Witness                 

 



BASED ON VISUAL INSPECTION

DESCRIPTION OF WORK/MATERIALS QUANTITY UNIT UNIT PRICE ($) AMOUNT

BMP MAINTENANCE

Inlet Protection 5 EA $150.00 $750.00

Silt Fence 1869 LF $5.00 $9,345.00

Street Sweeping 792 LF $0.50 $396.00

SUB-TOTAL $10,491.00

PROJECT MAINTANENCE LS 2 x Subtotal $20,982.00

SEDIMENT AND EROSION CONTROL

Grassing 3 Acre $3,000.00 $9,000.00

Matting 24515 SF $20,575.00 $20,575.00

Sediment/Stilling Basin 1 EA 3,750.00 $3,750.00

SUB-TOTAL $33,325.00

MISCELLANEOUS

CEPSCI Inspections 52 EA $100.00 $5,200.00

Final Cleaning of SD Systems 554 LF $6.50 $3,601.00

SUB-TOTAL $8,801.00

The following is a complete breakout of the work remaining on the referenced project; this estimate is 

based on the approved plans and verified by an on-site inspection.  The estimate shall bear the 

signature and seal of the engineer of record.  The unit costs reflected below is the minimum that will 

be accepted by Lexington County.  Actual contract costs should be used if they are higher that the 

Unit Cost listed below. 

Congaree Bluff (Lots 1-25)

BOND ESTIMATE

October 12, 2016

CEC # 13110



ROADWAY

Tack 2052 SY 1.50 $3,078.00

Asphalt Concrete Surface Course (2") 2052 SY $9.50 $19,494.00

Road Repair/Patch (5% of Total Asphalt) 103 SY $50.00 $5,150.00

Curb Repair ( 10% of LF of Road) 79 LF $22.00 $1,738.00

SUB-TOTAL $29,460.00

SIGNAGE

Street Sign 2 EA $150.00 $300.00

Traffic Control Sign 4 EA $110.00 $440.00

SUB-TOTAL $740.00

TOTAL $93,308.00

ENGINEERING AND SURVEYING

Final Plat, As-Builts, Staking, etc. 1 LS $6,531.56

As-Builts (7% of Total)

TOTAL $99,839.56

TOTAL AT 150% $149,759.34

Engineering Certificate of Bond Estimate

Based on visual inspection

10/12/2016    Joshua R. Rabon
Date              Name of Project Engineer                    Signature

I hereby certify that all installed road improvements, storm drain system, sediment and erosion control 

practices, water supply system improvements, and sanitary sewer system improvements (as 

applicable) serving Congaree Bluff Subdivision, have been constructed to meet or exceed the 

minimum standards required by the Lexington County Public Works/Stormwater Division, and a bond 

document with supplemental surety adequate to guarantee satisfactory completion of the remaining 

improvements has been provided to Lexington County Council.



APPROVED MINUTES 
PLANNING COMMISSION 

SPECIAL CALLED MEETING 
CAYCE CITY HALL 

1800 12TH STREET, CAYCE SC 
Thursday June, 23, 2016 

6:00 PM 

I. CALL TO ORDER 
The meeting was called to order by Chair Ed Fuson. Members present were John Raley, 
Larry Mitchell, Robert Power, and Chris Jordan. Chris Kueny and Butch Broehm were 
absent excused. Staff present were Shaun Greenwood and Monique Ocean. 

II. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
A motion was made by Mr. Raley to approve the minutes of the May 16, 2016, meeting. Mr. 
Mitchell seconded the motion. The vote passed unanimously.  

III. STATEMENT OF NOTIFICATION
Mr. Fuson asked if the media and the public had been duly notified of the public hearing. 
Monique Ocean confirmed that everyone had been notified.  

IV. PUBLIC HEARING – Text Amendment [Amendment of the Land Use Plan (2019)
Map to include changes that have been brought about by existing or future development]

a. Opening Statement
Mr. Greenwood begin by giving general information on the reasons for the special called 
meeting. Mr. Greenwood explained that amendments must be made to the future Land Use 
Plan map for continued compliance with the Cayce Comp Plan. Mr. Greenwood went on to 
explain several issues in the map that are not compliant with the goals of the plan and he 
discussed reclassifying these areas.  Mr. Greenwood discussed the following proposed 
amendments:  

o Reclassifying the property immediately adjacent to the I-77 interchange on
12th Street from PMU (Planned Mixed Use) to TA (Transitional Area),

o Adding three parcels of land off of Alex Drive and adding a designation of
RD (Residential Density Flex),

o 4 Residential lots on H Ave. reclassifying from TA to RC (Residential
Conservation / Infill),

o Property located adjacent to I-77 interchange and Charleston Highway
reclassifying from PMU to CBI (Commercial Business / Industrial) and

o 2 properties at the I-77 interchange and Bluff Road reclassifying from
PMU to CBI.

Mr. Greenwood stated that the amendments would also involve changes to the map that must 
be included to process rezoning or annexation requests.  

b. Public Testimony
The following people came before the Commission to speak in favor of the request for 
amendments to the future Land Use Plan map: 

ITEM VI. A. 



PLANNING COMMISSION 
APPROVED MINUTES 
JUNE 23, 2016 
PAGE 2 OF 2 

1. Nancy Stone-Collum of 1222 H Avenue,  
2. Janice Geiger-West of 1211 G Avenue and  
3. James Orefice and Carol Drabik of 1225 G Avenue.   

Mrs. Stone-Collum stated that she and her husband discovered that their property was zoned 
as a commercial district when they were denied a building permit to add an extension to their 
single family home.  Mrs. Stone-Collum stated she has lived in the home for 39 years and 
had no idea that it was not residentially zoned. Mrs. Stone-Collum explained that she was 
also told that the property was not eligible to go before the Planning Commission for rezoning 
to a residential zoning district because the request would not comply with the future Land Use 
Plan. 

 
Mr. Greenwood explained that this is an example of why the future Land Use Plan map must 
be amended to process annexations or rezoning requests and for continued compliance with 
the Comp Plan. Mr. Greenwood pointed out that the zoning on H and G Avenues caused the 
properties to be legal non-conforming uses and hinders the owners’ ability for additions or 
major remodels to the homes. Mr. Greenwood stated that the properties were not eligible for 
rezoning to residential districts because of issues with the future Land Use Plan map. Mr. 
Greenwood stated that residential zoned districts are not compatible with the land use 
classification shown on the map, therefore a request for rezoning to a residential zoning 
district would have to be denied.  Mr. Greenwood stated that properties on H and G Avenues 
are located in a typical single family residential area and he believes the intent is for them to 
be residential zoned districts.   

 
c. Adjourn Hearing  

With no further discussion, the public hearing was closed by Chair Ed Fuson. 
 

V. MOTION – Text Amendment [Amendment of the Land Use Plan (2019) Map to include 
changes that have been brought about by existing or future development] 

Mr. Jordan made a motion to request Council approval on the amendments to the future Land 
Use Plan map.  Mr. Mitchell seconded the motion. All were in favor. The vote passed 
unanimously.  
 

VI. OTHER BUSINESS 
Mr. Greenwood stated that Staff would begin to set up dates for the required annual training 
for the Planning Commission. 

 
VII. ADJOURNMENT 

Mr. Mitchell made a motion to adjourn.  Mr. Raley seconded the motion.  All were in favor.  
 

 
A quorum of Council may be present.   

No discussion or action on the part of Council will be taken. 



1 | P a g e  

 

CITY OF CAYCE 

EVENTS COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES 

Council Chambers 

August 11, 2016 

 

 

Present:  Dave Capps, Danny Creamer, Maxine Creamer, Theresa Mitchell, Frankie 

Newman, Rachel Scurry, Brandon Young, Susanna Young,  

 

Absent, Excused:  Robert Myers, Cindy Pedersen, Amy Roper 

 

City Representatives Present: Kara Carmine, Mendy Corder and James Denny 

 

Consultants:  Sheila Starkey 

 

Chairperson Danny Creamer called the meeting to order.   

 

Mr. Capps made a motion to approve the minutes of the July 14, 2016 meeting.  Ms. Mitchell 

seconded the motion which was unanimously approved by the Committee.   

 

Committee Matters 

 

Ms. Theresa Mitchell was welcomed as an official member of the committee. It was 

announced that Ms. Kimberly Christ would not be renewing her seat with the committee due 

to other time constraints and obligations. Ms. Rachel Scurry submitted her application for re-

appointed which was happily accepted.  

 

Mr. Capps made a motion and second was made by Ms. Mitchell and the committee voted 

unanimously to recommend Ms. Scurry to Mayor and Council for re-appointment. Her 

application will be submitted to Mayor and Council for approval at the Special Council 

Meeting on August 17th, 2016.  

 

The committee discussed the proposed changes to the Committee By-laws, to include 

changing the term of members from two year terms to alternating two and three year terms. It 

was decided to make this change to stagger the years that terms expire.  Ms. Scurry made a 

motion to accept the proposed changes to the By-laws as proposed, Mr. Capps seconded the 

motion and the committee voted unanimously.  

 

Congaree Bluegrass Festival, Saturday, October 1, and Sunday, October 2, 2016 

 

Kara Carmine reported that there will be approximately 20-25 vendors participating in the 

Artist Village. Most of the food vendors are in place. Still needed are sponsors, volunteers and 

food for the VIP tent.  

 

The issues surrounding online tickets sales have not been resolved.  

 



2 | P a g e  

 

All Committee members are encouraged to find as many volunteers as possible.  Every event 

is enhanced by the number of volunteers participating to make an event a success. 

 

The committee discussed the goal and barriers to festival financial self-sufficiency.  All 

members are encouraged to recruit sponsors at all levels. Kara Carmine distributed sponsor 

packets to members. The volunteer and pre-festival meeting was set for 9/29/16 at 5:30pm at 

the speedway. 

 

Christmas in Cayce, December 2016 
 

Kara Carmine and James Denny reported on the status and issues with the selected 

replacement light displays.  Rachel Scurry has agreed to take point on the Carols event.  

 

Sheila Starkey reported on the activities completed and in progress by John Banks and her. 

 

 Ms. Starkey is working on social media and the Festival’s web page. 

 Ms. Carmine continues her work with vendors, social media, etc.   

 Committee members were encouraged to seek volunteers from various community and 

service clubs. 

 

There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned. 

 

 



City of Cayce 
Committee Appointments/Reappointments 

October 19, 2016 

All open positions will be advertised on the City’s website and Facebook page. 

COUNCIL ACTION REQUIRED 

CAYCE MUSEUM COMMISSION – ONE (1) POSITION  
Mr. Archie Moore’s has expired and he would like to serve again.  The commission recommends him for 
reappointment.  Mr. Moore has served on the Commission since 2008 and regularly attends the meetings. His 
reappointment application is attached for Council’s review.    

NO COUNCIL ACTION REQUIRED 
The following positions have been postponed by Council until receipt of potential member applications. 

ACCOMMODATIONS TAX COMMITTEE – THREE (3) POSITIONS  
Two positions must be filled by someone from the motel industry in Cayce.  One position must be filled by 
someone from the restaurant industry in Cayce.   

BEAUTIFICATION BOARD – THREE (3) POSITIONS 
The Board has no recommendations at this time.  

BEAUTIFICATION FOUNDATION – ONE (1) POSITION   
There is currently one open position on the Beautification Foundation. 

CAYCE HOUSING AUTHORITY – ONE (1) POSITION  
There is currently one open position on the Cayce Housing Authority. 

CAYCE MUNICIPAL ELECTION COMMISSION – TWO (2) POSITIONS  
There are currently two open positions on the Municipal Election Commission.  

CONSOLIDATED BOARD OF APPEALS – TWO (2) POSITIONS  
Members who serve on this Board must be either an Engineer, Contractor, Architect or Design Professional.  
There are no recommendations at this time.       

EVENTS COMMITTEE – TWO (2) POSITIONS  
There is currently two open positions on the Events Committee.  The Committee has no recommendations at this 
time.    

PUBLIC SAFETY FOUNDATION – THREE (3) POSITIONS 
The Foundation has no recommendations at this time.   

ITEM VI. B. 




	Agenda
	Item I. B. - Council Minutes 090616
	Item I. B. - Council Minutes 092916
	Item III. A. - White Paper
	Item III. A. - Ordinance amending Section 2-71
	Item III. A. - Redline


	Item III. B. - White Paper Rezoning 1213 State Street
	Item III. B. - Ordinance Rezoning 1213 State Street
	Item III. B. - Rezoning Application
	Item III. B. - Map



	Item IV. A. - White Paper Bond Agreement
	Item IV. A. - Congaree Subdivision Agreement
	Item IV. A. - Congaree Bluff Bond Estimate


	Item VI. A. - Planning Commission Minutes
	Item VI. A. - Events Committee Minutes

	Item VI. B. - Comm Appts
	Item VI. B. - Reappt App


